
 
 

 

City of Weston, WV 

Regular Session City Council Meeting 

Lewis County Courthouse 

August 1, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 
Call In#: (415) 762-9988 

Meeting ID:  482-656-4989 

Pass Code: 269 

AGENDA 
Full Agenda Packets Available on www.City ofWestonwv.com 

1) Call to Order/Moment of Silence 

2) Pledge of Allegiance 

3) Roll Call 

4) Approval of Minutes 

Regular Session – July 5, 2022 

Special Session – July 25, 2022 

5) Visitor Section (5 Minute Time Limit) 

6) Presentations 

7) Receive and File Reports of City Boards, Commissions, and Outside Agencies 

Reports 

i)      Weston Cemetery Board 

• Next Meeting – Monday, October 10, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. at the Municipal Building. 

• Unapproved Minutes of Monday, July 11, 2022 Meeting. 

                      ii)     Historic Landmark Commission 

• Next Meeting – Thursday, August 11, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

• Unapproved Minutes of Thursday, July 7, 2022 Meeting. 

iii)       Weston Planning Commission 

• Next Meeting – Wednesday, September 14, at 4:30 p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

• Unapproved Minutes of the Thursday, June 23, 2022 Meeting.  

                    iv)      Boards of Park and Recreation 

• Next Meeting - Friday, August 19, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

• Unapproved Minutes of Friday, July 15, 2022 Minutes. 

                     v)       Lewis County EDA Authority  

• Next Meeting – Wednesday, August 24, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. at 110 Center Avenue, 

2nd Floor. 

• Packet Included from July 27, 2022 Meeting. 

                    vi)       Board of Zoning Appeals 

• Next Meeting – Tuesday, August 9, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

                   vii)       Codes Appeals Board 

• Next Meeting – Thursday, August 18, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

• Approval of Andy Darby Application for Codes of Appeal Board. 

                  viii)       Outside Agencies 

                               Neighborhood Watch 

• Next Meeting - Wednesday, September 7, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at 117 Center Avenue, 

Upstairs.  

Page 1 of 65



 
 

 

                    Known Vacancies to be Filled 

• Board of Zoning Appeals 

1 available position plus an alternate (2) total 

8) Sanitary Board Director Report 

 

9) Department Reports  

A)  Finance  

• Suttle and Stalnaker CPA Monthly Report for August 2022 

B) Street Department 

• August Report in Packet 

C) Police Department 

• August Report in Packet 

D) Fire Department 

• August Report in Packet 

E) Building/Code/Zoning Report 

• August Report in Packet 

F) City Attorney Report 

G) City Clerk 

• August Report in Packet 

H) City Manager Report 

         

10)  Old Business 

A) Update on the 4th Street Bridge 

B) Ordinance 2022-11 Ordinance Reconfiguring and Redefining the Roles and Purpose of the              

Weston City Tree Board Second Reading.      

11) New Business 

A) Neighborhood Yard Sale Application for August 5, 2022 8 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. at 4th Street to 

North River is Blocked off (Action Required) 

B) Purchase of a Street Sweeper and Other Equipment Related to Maintenance (Action 

Required) 

C) REAP - FY 2023 RADPP Pilot Project Subgrant Application (Action Required) 

D) Lewis/Gilmer E-911 Addressing – 11 South Center Avenue (Action Required)  

E) Consideration of a Resolution Affirming the City of Weston Commitment to Support WV 

Veterans and Veterans Services (Action Required) 

F) Sick Donation Policy for Employees (Action Required) 

G) Street Department Personnel (Executive Session Requested) 

12) Reports of City Council 

13) Adjournment 
Meeting Management Guidelines 

• Regular meeting agendas will be posted and available to the public before closure two (2) days prior to the 
meeting. 

• Person wishing to address City Council must register before meeting. 

• Agenda items may require an executive session motioned per WV Code 6-9A-4. 

• All votes are unanimous unless otherwise stated. 

• Roberts Rule of Order is utilized as a guide for all Weston City Council meetings.  

Page 2 of 65



 

 

 

Weston City Council 

Minutes 

Lewis County Court House 

117 Center Avenue 

July 5, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

Present:  Mayor Kim Harrison-Edwards, Councilpersons Sherry Rogers, Randy Bohan, Debbie 

Gump, Herb Curtis, City Manager Nate Stansberry, City Clerk Judy Piercy, City Attorney Brian 

Bailey, Finance Director Susie Johnston, First Class Patrolmen Mike Posey, Chief Jimmy Suttle, 

Street Commissioner Mike Starett, Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer Marty Lewis, 

Weston Sanitary Director Dee Evans. 

 

Call to Order:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards asked everyone to stand for the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 

 

Approval of Minutes:  Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Rogers 

to approve the Regular Session of June 6, 2022, Special Session of June 15, 2022, Special Session 

of June 23, 2022 and Special Session of June 27, 2022. Motion carried. 

 

Visitors Section (5 Minute Time Limit):  Mr. Junior Kelley wanted to discuss three things with 

council. The first was the culvert where an individual lost her life. Mr. Kelly stated the culvert was 

dangerous and he knew the State was responsible for that area, but if the State does not do their 

job, then City should stay on them until they do their job. Mr. Kelley wants the culvert fixed before 

it takes another life. The second item was the 4th Street Bridge which he has heard rumors that 

it is not the City’s concern, and it is not the States concern then who’s concern is it.  

Councilwoman Rogers stated that the City of Weston never said it was not our concern, it is a 

huge concern for the city. Mr. Kelley stated it was over conflicting stories over a sidewalk which 

was not the City’s responsibility and the State said it was in the city limits. The third concern that 

Mr. Kelley stated was the ordinance for fireworks, which it was $100 fine for the first offense and 

$500 for the second offense. Mr. Kelley asked if the city was collecting taxes off the sale of 

fireworks. City Manager Stansberry stated we will have to get back with him on the fireworks. 

City Manager Stansberry addressed the first concern of the culvert on Route 33 and shares his 

concerns and it we can be bring it to the attention to the Department of Highways. We have 

received conflicting guidance that they give us at times, the Department of Highways are 

responsible from curb-to-curb edge of a highway, does that include the ditch line  

City Manager Stansberry does not know. If they feel it is our responsibility, we will be open to do 

something about it. But it states in writing the Department of Highways oversees drainage and 

stormwater in their right of way. Councilwoman Rogers stated we did have a police officer out 

Page 3 of 65



 

 

 

patrolling and the police officer did talk with multiple people letting off fireworks. Mayor 

Harrison-Edwards stated we do not have enough police officers to catch all that are letting them 

off. City Manager Stansberry addressed the bridge issues explaining that it is a 20 to 80 bid out 

of the cost share with the DOH. The city contracted with the DOH to design and construct it from 

start to finish. They bid out the project and acquired the contractor to design and build the bridge. 

At this point they oversee managing that project and if the contractor has an issue with the sight 

conditions or the designs that is for them to work it out with the DOH. City Manager Stansberry 

stated if we can do something cost related or change order, we are willing to do that. We have 

had multiple discussions with the DOH and we are relying on the DOH instruction if the project 

can move forward. The DOH has instructed the contractor the site conditions allows the project 

to move forward. 

 

Presentations:  No presentations given. 

 

Receive and File Reports of City Boards, Commissions, and Outside Agencies 

         Reports 

i) Weston Cemetery Board 

 Next Meeting - Monday, October 10, 2022 at 9:30 a.m. at the Municipal Building. 

ii) Historic Landmark Commission 

 Next Meeting - Thursday August 11, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

iii) Weston Planning Commission 

 Next Meeting – Wednesday, September 14, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. at the Municipal 

Building. 

iv) Boards of Park and Recreation 

 Next Meeting – Friday, August 19, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building  

v) Lewis County EDA Authority 

 Next Meeting – Wednesday, August 24, 2022  

vi) Board of Zoning Appeals 

 Next Meeting – Tuesday, August 9, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

vii) Codes Appeals Board 

 Next Meeting – Thursday, August 18, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Municipal 

Building.  

viii) Outside Agencies 

 Neighborhood Watch – Friday, August 5, 2022 at 5:00 p.m.  Picnic at the home 

of Billy & Betty Brooks. 

Known Vacancies to be filled 

 Board of Zoning Appeals – One available position plus an Alternate (Two Total) 

 Weston Planning Commission – Two Positions Available 

Sanitary Board Director Report 

Page 4 of 65



 

 

 

WSB Dee Evans provided council with the report in the packet and reminded everyone of the 

meeting being held on Monday, July 11, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. 

 

Department Reports 

 

Finance – Suttle and Stalnaker CPA Monthly Report for June 2022: Finance director Susie 

Johnston informed council that we collected almost $15,000 in Municipal Fees only. In the 

general fund we have $1,826,135.59 and we received the last half of the ARPA Funding for 

$852,469.58 

City Manager Stansberry explained if you look at our bank statement that is what would 

represent the 1.8 million. We have since withdrawn the ARPA money and will be deposited at 

the Citizen’s Bank allocated into a separate account which leaves us with a balance of $973,666 

in the general account. We just did a budget revision for the FY22, and was approved by the State, 

and the Auditors Office with some caveats. We made so many changes at the end of the year we 

have overspent in some areas and a reminder it was prohibited to expend without making your 

budget revisions first.  City Manager Stansberry with the FY23 budget we passed the estimated 

levy in March we projected we were going to have $948,711 in the general fund and we have 

$973,00 so we are a little ahead with the caveats that we still must reconcile the end of the month 

items. 

 

Street Department: Street Commissioner Mike Starett discussed how busy the Street 

Department had been patching Ward III along with two festivals this month. Councilwoman 

Gump asked about the tools that were stolen from the street department. Street Commissioner 

Starett stated he found a broken window, and had tools taken and we have replaced around 

$2800 in tools, which the locks have been changed and the employees know the tools must be 

put in the shed. Councilman Curtis asked if we replaced any of the street signs and the faded stop 

signs. Street Commissioner Starett stated we have not had the time to replace them. 

Councilwoman Rogers thanked the Street Department for watering the flowers and commented 

on how nice the foot bridge looked since they painted and replaced the boards. Councilwoman 

Rogers stated the Street Department went beyond helping the vendors load and unload during 

the 4th of July celebration. 

 

Police Department: First Class Patrolman Mike Posey stated the report was in the packet but 

would answer questions if council had any. Councilwoman Rogers stated we have a problem with 

the Water Street Parking Lot that people are using it as a junk yard. Councilwoman Rogers 

thought we may need an ordinance in the future to eliminate them doing so. City Manager 

Stansberry commented that they are not utilizing the parking lot for business purposes, but long-

term parking, and we have charged a rate for other lots, and we should charge a fee for Water 

Street Parking Lot. City Manager agreed we need an ordinance for people to move the vehicles 

when we have a parade or function. 

Page 5 of 65



 

 

 

 

Fire Department Report: Chief Jimmy Suttle told council if they had any questions, he would be 

happy to answer them. Councilwoman Gump asked Chief Jimmy Suttle what he thought about 

festival. Chief Jimmy Suttle stated he heard positive thoughts, no problems, everyone said it was 

nice, build off it next year. City Manager Stansberry suggested that we  close the city lights during 

the fireworks. Councilwoman Gump thought it would be nice to upgrade the parking lot and City 

Manager Stansberry agreed it did need it. 

 

Building/Code/Zoning Report: Marty Lewis informed council that they were focusing on is a 

meeting on July 13, 2022 with the DEP in Charleston. We have put together a presentation for 

money for dilapidated homes to demolish them. We have an opportunity to get up to $300,000. 

City Manager Stansberry stated that as of June 1, 2022 Building/Code/Zoning Officer Marty Lewis 

has done a tremendous job from day one and we appreciate him and glad he is on our team.  City 

Manager Stansberry informed that another Grant will be coming out within the next month 

through the REAP Program up to $100,000. City Manager Stansberry stated that the City of 

Weston was selected due the efforts over the past six years, and they will be picking communities 

with 15,000 people and under which had a bad building committee. Councilwoman Gump asked 

where we stood with the liens on the properties. Finance Director Susie Johnston stated liens are 

on all properties except for 5 ½ East Second Street, because she was waiting for all the bills to 

come in for a final total. 

 

City Attorney Report: City Attorney Bailey stated that when Mr. Kelley came up and told us of 

his issues, he believes it strengthens the administrative side of things when it is pointed out. City 

Attorney Bailey thinks it is good that the public participates in local government. Mayor Harrison-

Edwards commented to the fact that with is many rumors circulating in the public that all of 

council can appreciate when a citizen does come and asks questions.  

 

City Clerk Report: Report was in the packet. 

 

City Manager Report: City Manager Stansberry stated that our staff has done a tremendous job, 

working in different states and government, I have not seen any group work as hard as this group 

does and he’s proud of them. Manager Stansberry informed council the budget revision coming 

up will be a big task for us. This past month we had the first due fire meeting and City Manager 

Stansberry is getting into the details of it. One of the areas is the Municipal Fees we need to 

discuss is how these fees are being utilized, in the past which was deposited into the general fund 

verses how we should view that in the future. City Manager Stansberry when you are charging a 

fee you are charging a fee for a service and our Municipal Fee are combined for the Police, Street, 

and Fire Departments. City Manager Stansberry stated the way going forward we need to start 

thinking about what we are trying to accomplish with this fee. City Manager Stansberry will 

provide council with graphs, and numbers of what we have collected and in the budget what we 

Page 6 of 65



 

 

 

projected.  City Manager Stansberry stated we have been busy with civil service police testing 

and was amazed with the number of applications received for the finance director, this is showing 

that people want to work for City of Weston.  Also, the respect that we are garnering from the 

state level representatives from the administrative agencies we deal with.  City Manager 

Stansberry pointed out that we did not call for a $300,000 grant they called us, which is from past 

interactions with staff and elective representatives.  

   

Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Curtis to accept all department 

reports. Motion carried. 

 

Old Business 

 

2022 Update Planning Commission ByLaws (Action Required):  City Attorney Bailey provided 

council with a list of bylaws the Planning Commission agreed upon to use amongst themselves 

and these laws were not included in the ordinance that was passed several months ago. City 

Attorney Bailey stated as part of the state code the governing body, which is council, approves 

the rules and regulations of the Planning Commission. Councilman Curtis made a motion 

seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve the 2022 Update Planning Commission bylaws. (Roll 

call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, 

Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried. 

 

Ordinance 2022-11 Ordinance Reconfiguring and Redefining the Roles and Purpose of the 

Weston City Tree Board (Action Required): City Attorney Bailey informed council that an 

ordinance was made around 1983 or 1984 outlining creation of a Weston Tree Board. The two 

main purposes of the Ordinance are to provide council information on the status of trees in 

Weston, and another purpose was dealing with dangerous trees that could cause a public health 

problem. Our intent is to have a board to hear any type of dangerous tree issues on private or 

city property. The city can still have an option of overarching view of general tree situations. The 

existing ordinance had seven to eleven board members. The new ordinance moving the duties of 

the Tree Board over into the Code of Appeals Board. Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded 

by Councilwoman Gump to approve the first reading of ordinance 2022-11 Reconfiguring and 

Redefining the Roles and the Purpose of the Weston City Tree Board. (Roll call of votes, 

Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman 

Curtis yea). Motion carried. 

 

New Business 

 

Coal Severance Budget Fiscal Year 2023 (Action Required): City Manager Stansberry provided 

council with a Resolution and informed council a revision for the Coal Severance Fund needs to 

be passed by state law. We rolled over $23,888 and budget was for $28,039, which was an 

Page 7 of 65



 

 

 

increase. We must adjust our expense side for Fiscal Year 2023, and he increased the value of 

sidewalks. City Manager Stansberry proposed to council to approve the Coal Severance Budget 

Fiscal Year 2023. Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to 

approve the Coal Severance Budget Fiscal Year 2023. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers 

yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried.  

 

Fiscal Year 2022-23 911 Dispatch Agreement (Action Required): City Manager Stansberry 

provided council with a copy of the fiscal year 2022-2023 911 dispatch agreement. City Manager 

Stansberry stated the contract did not change, it is still a monthly charge of $39,600. 

Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Gump to approve the fiscal 

year 2022-2023 911 dispatch agreement. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, 

Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried. 

 

 

Reappointments of City Officials- City Manager, City Attorney, Finance Director, City Clerk 

(Action Required): Mayor Harrison Edwards explained that every July 1 these individuals listed in 

the charter as needing reappointed annually by Weston City Council.  

 

Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to reappoint City Manager 

Nate Stansberry.  (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, 

Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried. 

 

Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to reappoint City 

Attorney Brian Bailey. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, 

Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion Carried. 

 

Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to reappoint Finance 

Director Susie Johnston. (Roll call votes Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, 

Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried. 

 

Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to reappoint City Clerk 

Judy Piercy. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, 

Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried. 

 

Police Personnel Discussion (Executive Session):  City Attorney Bailey made a request to go 

into executive session.  

Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Curtis to enter executive session 

at 7:13 p.m. Motion carried. 

Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Curtis to exit executive session. 

Motion carried. 

Page 8 of 65



 

 

 

 

Reports of City Council 

 

Mayor Kim Harrison-Edwards: Mayor Harrison Edwards passed out the Mayor’s Report which 

included all the meetings she attended. Mayor Harrison Edwards stated we talked prior about 

having ward meetings over the next few months, and Ward III meeting is scheduled for August 

5th at 5:00 p.m. at the home of Betty Brooks for the Neighborhood Watch. Mayor Harrison 

Edwards asked Ward I, Ward II, and Ward IV, if they have a date scheduled for their meeting. 

Councilwoman Rogers set a date for Monday July 18 at 6:00 p.m. at the Weston Town Hub with 

a rain date of Wednesday July 20, at 6:00 PM. Councilman Bohan did not have a date set but will 

schedule one and let the mayor know within a week. Mayor Harrison Edwards received a request 

from Lucy Ann West for a resolution that has passed in other counties for the support a Veteran 

Services to Military and Veterans at their current levels. Mayor Harrison requested for this 

resolution to be on an upcoming special session meeting. Mayor Harrison also received a request 

for consideration for assisting the neighborhood watch picnic, this will also be listed on a special 

session discussion for council. Mayor Harrison Edwards spoke about the ARC which stands for 

Appalachian regional Commission they have published the 2023 county economics status map. 

Lewis County was listed as a “at risk county,” this means future federal grant money applied for 

and awarded will be at a 70 /30 split. Two counties in Lewis County were identified as distressed 

on the map which means grants applied for in those two areas will be at 80/ 20 split. It also 

includes pertinent trainings available and a lot of the times the conference fee will be covered if 

you are at risk. 

 

Councilwoman Sherry Rogers – Ward I: Councilwoman Rogers thanked all the employees and 

volunteers for the Carp Festival and relayed that she is receiving positive comments daily. People 

are noticing the hard work and effort we are putting forward. Councilwoman Rogers stated that 

upcoming events are being held at the Holt property sponsored by the Historic Landmark 

Commission. Councilwoman Rogers is looking forward to the meeting for Ward I, pizza on the 

porch at the Town Hub. 

 

Councilman Randy Bohan – Ward II: Councilman Bohan is still amazed coming across the West 

Second Bridge especially from the town side at the gateway to Ward II. Councilman Bohan asked 

if anyone noticed how pretty the bridge is. Councilman Bohan would like to talk to the state to 

have the bridge cleaned. We need to get the lot where the old bank was beside the bridge 

cleaned up. Councilman Bohan will be checking with the Polk Creek Park and hold his ward 

meeting at the park. 

 

Councilwoman Debbie Gump – Ward III: Councilwoman Gump congratulated everyone that was 

rehired tonight. Councilwoman Gump appreciates all the upgrades being made around town, and 

it is really looking good. The festivals are a big draw to the town, and we need to focus on that, 

Page 9 of 65



 

 

 

and get on board with The Miracle of Main Street and help. The festivals bring people into town. 

Councilwoman Gump referred to the tree ordinance stating we should plant trees on Arbor Day 

in Ward III Park when she gets one. Councilwoman Gump thanked Rebecca for all the help she 

does. 

 

Councilman Bohan asked Councilman Curtis if he could make an addendum before he gave his 

report. Councilman Bohan stated the drama free reappointment of our staff is a testimony to all 

the work that is being done, and it is hard to get everyone on the same page, but it shows that 

we are. 

 

Councilman Herb Curtis – Ward IV: Councilman Curtis congratulated everyone that was 

reappointed and thanked them for everything that has taken place. Councilman Curtis 

commented, we sit up here as councilmembers and discuss and approve things but as far as 

taking action and making things happen it’s the employees that make it happen. Councilman 

Curtis thanked everyone for the help and support with the festivals. 

 

Adjournment:  Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Gump to adjourn 

at 7:28 p.m. 

 

 

Attest 

 

 

 

_______________________________________________ 

Mayor, Kim Harrison-Edwards 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________________________ 

City Clerk, Judy Piercy 

Page 10 of 65



 

 

 

 

Weston City Council 

Special Session 

Monday, July 25, 2022 

Minutes 

 

Present: Mayor Kim Harrison Edwards, Councilwoman Sherry Rogers, Councilman Randy Bohan, 

Councilwoman Debbie Gump, Councilman Herb Curtis, City Manager Nate Stansberry, City Attorney 

Brian Bailey, City Clerk Judy Piercy, Finance Director Susie Johnston, Chief Jimmy Suttle, Street 

Commissioner Mike Starett. 

 

Call to Order:  Mayor Harrison Edwards call the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Harrison Edwards asked to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Public Comment: No Comments. 

 

Old Business: 

 

Budget Revision Fiscal Year 2023(Action Required):  City Manager Stansberry stated the budget revision 

needs to be completed before July 31, 2022. City Manager Stansberry provided the council with a copy 

of the budget revision and went over the different lines that were changed. Councilwoman Gump made 

a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve the Budget Revision Fiscal Year 2023. (Roll call of 

votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman 

Curtis yea). Motion carried. 

 

Reappointment Judge Jim Terango as Municipal Court Judge (Action Required): Councilwoman Rogers 

made a motion seconded by Randy Bohan to approve the reappointment of Judge Jim Terango as 

Municipal Court Judge. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, 

Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried. 

 

Consideration of Support for the Neighborhood Watch Picnic Friday, August 5, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. 

(Action Required): Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Randy Bohan for a contribution of 

$250 to the Neighborhood Watch Picnic. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman 

Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried. 

 

Consideration of Roll Off Dumpster to be Privately Rented (Action Required): City Manager Stansberry 

provided council with information on a proposed policy on providing roll off dumpster services for 

properties with the city which included pricing. City Manager Stansberry explained how the rental would 

work and thought it would be a good idea to help people to clean up their property. Council discussed 

the different liabilities and concerns with staff covering the items that were to be tossed.  Council would 

like to see more information and City Manager Stansberry 

 

Page 11 of 65



 

 

 

to continue to pursue. Councilman Bohan made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Gump to table 

the Consideration of Roll Off Dumpster to be Privately Rented. (Roll call and votes, Councilman Rogers 

yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea).  Motion carried.  

 

Discussion of Changing Meeting Dates:  City Manager Stansberry thought our meeting once a month 

was not enough for all that we do. City Manager Stansberry explained in order to change or add to our 

meeting (s) on the first Monday of each month we would have to create in ordinance, because it is listed 

in the charter as first Monday of each month. Mayor Harrison Edwards suggested a meeting on the first 

Monday of each month and the third Monday of each month.  Councilman Bohan suggested to split the 

department heads certain ones on the first Monday and the remaining on the third Monday. Mayor 

Harrison Edwards like to keep the meetings still at the Court House. City attorney Brian Bailey will 

prepare an Ordinance for the changing of the meetings. 

 

City Manager Update:  City Manager Stansberry provided council with an update 4th Street Bridge with 

a possibility of Bear Contracting leaving on Thursday of this week. City Manager Stansberry requested 

from the DOH copy of the contract or at least copy of the change order. City Manager Stansberry 

thought the DOH needs to make a public press release, if not the city will make one.  City Council 

discussed what the next step the city could take, and agreed the city needs to make a press release.  City 

Manager Stansberry stated we will have to wait until Thursday to see if Bear Contracting demobilizes 

and see what our options are at that time. 

 

Adjournment: Councilman Bohan made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Gump to adjourn at 7:50 

p.m. 

 

 

Attest 

 

 

 

______________________________________ 

Mayor, Kim Harrison-Edwards 

 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

City Clerk, Judy Piercy 

 

 

 

Page 12 of 65



 

 

 

City of Weston 

The Weston Cemetery Board Meeting 

Monday, July 11, 2022 

 

     The Monday, July 11, 2022 meeting was called to order by Secretary Sharon Franklin at 9:00 a.m. 

In attendance were Mayor Kim Harrison-Edwards, Americorp Jamie Billman, Junior Kelley, City Manager 

Nate Stansberry, City Clerk Judy Piercy, and Andrea Lamb. 

 

Approval of Minutes 

 

     Kim made a motion seconded by John to approve the minutes of February 14, 2022. Motion carried. 

 

Treasurers Report  

 

     Sharon reported a balance of $8,593.60 in the account as of June 30, 2022. Kim made a motion 

seconded by Sharon to approve the treasurers’ report. Motion carried. 

 

Discussion of Arnold Cemetery 

 

     Kim informed everyone at the last HLC meeting the discussion was about the Arnold Cemetery 

needing mowed and trees removed and when the paving was going to start. 

 

    City Manager Stansberry stated Street Commissioner Mike Starett spoke with the pavers and they will 

be starting in the next two weeks. City Manager Stansberry also said that the street department cleaned 

up 80% of the cemetery after the storm.  Junior stated he cut the limbs that fell on the tombstones.  

 

     Junior also stated that with the storm the limbs fell and are too heavy to lift to mow. Junior would like 

to have the Arnold Cemetery surveyed to know exactly what the city owns. 

 

Discussion of Machpelah Cemetery 

 

     Sharon thought the cemetery looked ragged and it was taking a week to get it mowed.   City Manager 

Stansberry will set up an appointment and speak to her.  

 

Public Comment 

 

     Jamie informed everyone that the ground penetrating and radar survey was completed on the 20th 

at Arnold Cemetery, and it went very well, but due to the storm we were limited to certain things we 

could do. Jamie showed preliminary pictures from our specialist. The pictures show it is scanning down 

through the layers of the earth and at the beginning, it is at 0 feet, and at the end, it is at 10.15 feet. The 

scan at 2.5 feet showed this area was the gentleman who was lynched and buried, the other bodies are 

older bodies. Jamie stated after this information and research that she did the upper portion of the 

cemetery was more than likely an African American Cemetery. City manager Stansberry ask if only the 

top portion of the cemetery was done. Jamie’s response was yes mainly because in the lower part of the 

cemetery the radar was affected by the iron fencing. City Manager Stansberry asked if they will be 

providing a report of the findings. Jamie believed that he would provide a report. City Manager 

Page 13 of 65



 

 

 

Stansberry asked if we had a process of replacing the fence. Jamie responded we did receive fencing as a 

donation from Morgantown which is currently being housed at the street department. John introduced 

Andrea Lamb who would like to discuss giving tours at the Machpelah Cemetery. Andrea stated that she 

considers herself a professional tour guide and gave references to where she worked giving tours. 

Andrea thought the cemetery would be a great place to walk and the monuments are like nothing she 

has ever encountered and the people that are buried in the cemetery. Andrea was interested in the 

history of the people buried there and of famous people buried there as well. Andrea would like to do a 

tour on August the 12th which is a Friday at 8:30 a.m. and it is free to anyone that wants to attend.  

 

Mayor Harrison Edwards made a motion seconded by John to approve Andrea Lamb to give tours at the 

Machpelah Cemetery. Motion carried.  

 

John asked if any of the lights that needs replacing at the cemetery or has anyone checked. John felt 

that we need to look into putting streetlights up at the cemetery and that’s what the trust is for to make 

improvements. Sharon expressed she was not sure what it entailed to take money out of the trust. John 

thought a streetlight should be placed where the trees are located at the loop. Mayor Harrison Edwards 

commented that prior to this council being elected it was talked about putting streetlights at the 

cemetery and several people were opposed. City Manager Stansberry asked Jamie to pull up the map of 

the cemetery. John indicated the area that needed lighting. City Manager Stansberry discussed the 

possibilities of running electricity from streets that were close to the cemetery. 

 

 City Manager Stansberry suggested if the cemetery board wanted to make a maintenance list or take 

pictures stating that you would like to have this here or that in a certain location, we can see what can 

be done. John suggested putting benches along the cemetery especially if we are going to start doing 

tours. City Manager Stansberry would like to look at a couple of the drain pits and replace the wooden 

covers. 

 

 Jamie suggested through a Historic Landmark Commission perspective we could put that in the 

Comprehensive Plan and talk about cemetery restoration. City Manager Stansberry suggested if you 

want to make improvements make a proposal and take it to the council. City Manager Stansberry stated 

that you can go to the cemetery and decide where you want the lights and then we can have an 

electrician tell us if it is possible. Mayor Harrison Edwards commented that we do not meet until 

October we should go down individually and see the areas and report back to City Manager Stansberry 

to develop a proposal for council. 

 

Next Meeting Date:  The next meeting date will be Monday, October 10, 2022 at 9:30 a.m. 

 

Adjournment:  John made a motion seconded by Mayor Harrison-Edwards to adjourn at 8:56 a.m. 

 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Secretary, Sharon Franklin 

 

 

Page 14 of 65



 

 

 

Weston Historic Landmarks Commission 

Thursday July 7th, 2022 at 5:00 pm 

Weston Municipal Building 

Call In: 1-415-762-9988 

Meeting ID: 482-656-4989 

Pass Code: 269 

 

In attendance: Rebecca Jordan-Gleason Anna K. Cardelli, Kristen Bailey, Kim Harrison, Brian McClain, 

Sherry Rogers, and Jamie Billman 

The meeting was called to order by Rebecca Jordan-Gleason at 5:10 p.m. on Thursday July 7th 

1. motion to approve the minutes by Sherry Rogers, seconded by Brian McClain 

2. Treasurer's report was read by Jamie Billman, motion to approve by Kristen Bailey, seconded by 

Anna Cardelli 

3. Survey Update was given by Jamie Billman, volunteer Sam Peters has completely nearly 30 HPI 

forms 

a. Sherry Rodgers, Kim Harrison and Kristen Bailey all committed to filling out HPI forms 

for a block or so of structures 

4.  Cultural Center Update was given by Anna Cardelli; The Summer Concert Series has been 

successful thus far 

a. future dates were discussed as new performers were secured by Rebecca Jordan-

Gleason and Kristen Bailey  

5. Cemetery Update was provided by Jamie Billman who discussed the the preliminary results of 

Ground Penetrating Radar that was conducted on June 20th 

a. Jamie said she’d go to the next cemetery board meeting to show them the results as 

well 

b. Anna K. Cardelli and Jamie Billman expressed that the condition of the cemetery has 

gotten worse since the last storm, the road is getting worse, the down trees have 

destroyed several monuments and some fell trees have yet to be removed from the 

property 

c. Rebecca said her maintenance people might be able to do a clean up at the cemetery 

with permission 

6. The Quarterly Newsletter is out and available for all to enjoy 

7. The Comprehensive plan is underway, the HLC should make sure to attend Planning meetings to 

ensure the needs of the historic districts and historic preservation are central to the new plan 

8. Grants Update 

a. Cultural Center Phase I grant period has ended and likely we will hear about phase II in 

the coming month 

Page 15 of 65



 

 

 

9. A street sign project has been proposed by Sherry Rogers as part of her beautification project to 

help with the downtown revitalization 

a. this project will make benches, trashcans, street signs and street lights cohesive and 

historically appropriate 

b. Jamie Billman promised to come to the next meeting with examples of these and pricing 

10. HLC Logo 

a. Jamie Billman created and provided four HLC logo options which the HLC voted on 

number four (a seal logo with the train station in the middle and scroll like lines coming 

out of the sides) 

b. this Logo was voted on and approved by the HLC 

11. Public Meetings 

a. Public meetings are being conducted by the Planning commission as part of the 

Comprehensive plan, the next one will be July 20th at the Town Hub for Sherry Rodgers 

ward 

b. following that will be a meeting August 5th at Betty Jo Brookes house 

12. The next meeting will be August 11th at 5:00 p.m. at the City Building 

 

 

_______________ 

Rebecca Jordan-Gleason 

Page 16 of 65



 

 

 

 

     The June 23, 2022 meeting of the Comprehensive Plan was called to order at 4:30 p.m. by Dean 

Vaughn. In attendance was Clara Atchison, Mayor Kim Harrison Edwards, Anna Cardelli, Jamie Billman, 

Bruce Adler, City Manager Nate Stansberry, and City Clerk Judy Piercy. 

     Dan proposed we make an outline of what we need to do for the Comprehensive Plan.  Anna is going 

through each page and creating a word document of the current plan that is no longer accurate and 

needs to be updated. Dan referred to the Comprehensive Plan appendix one public input they had eight 

public meetings in each of the four wards. Dan asked Bruce for clarification if they had eight meetings in 

each ward or a total of eight altogether. Bruce was not sure of the number of meetings held he came in 

towards the end.  Dan would like to go out of order and establish the stakeholder’s list, consisting of 

who we should have at the meetings. During the discussion, a list was created including the County 

Commission, EDA, Lewis County Blueprint, Lewis County Park, Historic Landmark Commission, Parks and 

Recreation, Cemetery Board, Codes of Appeal, BZA, and Sanitary Board. Dan asked if we should include 

the department heads which are the Police Department, Fire Department, and Street Department.  Kim 

would like to include the 911 Service, the Ambulance Authority, and the Lewis/Upshur Emergency 

Planning Commission.  

     City Manager Stansberry thought we probably have more to invite, we can send out this letter and 

ask for some additional thoughts and if you would like to set up a formal meeting, we can schedule a 

meeting and talk more about the plan. Anna suggested as a group we work on the letter, and we can 

deliver it to the different groups. Mayor Harrison-Edwards suggested we make a survey as well as 

another means to get their feedback. Anna will draft up a letter and send it to everyone and you give me 

whatever you would like added. Anna stated the law clinic gave us a draft of questions we can pull the 

broader questions and give them a paragraph of what we are doing. Anna suggested giving them a 

section to fill out giving us their information. Anna will email the letter to everyone, and we can look at 

it by the next meeting we will have something to finalize. Bruce thought it would be a good idea to put a 

deadline on the letter. City Manager Stansberry and Mayor Harrison-Edwards will compile the 

stakeholder’s list and will share it with everyone.  

     Dan thought at the public meetings we have some education possibly short videos about a section of 

the Comprehensive Plan and put an article in the newspaper and on the radio. Dan thought if we want 

people to come out, we must do bullet points and make it short and sweet. Dan and Jamie will be 

working on the videos. Anna asked if we also get our we get our Planning Commission link live on the 

website for our next meeting and for the form, video, Comprehensive Plan, and whatever we have 

scheduled.  

     Dan asked during the public meetings should they be geographical in the sense we are having them in 

each ward, or should they be topical in the sense this meeting we are going to talk specifically about info 

structure, or this aspect of the city. Anna thought we need to do both from a ward perspective I think 

we should let people talk to us, let’s hear what they want.  Bruce stated as a test run the very first 

meeting you will be talking about SWOT and its meaning and allowing the public to lead off with that.  

Dan stated the first meeting will be the city’s general meeting.  Mayor Harrison Edwards, we will be 

having ward meetings which are for people to show you what issues they have in their community. 

Mayor Harrison Edwards agreed with City Manager Stansberry the meeting should be more topical. Dan 

Page 17 of 65



 

 

 

asked if you are having ward meetings can if someone sit in from the Planning Commission and listen 

because the public input is the input no matter where it is held. Anna asked for a list of ward meetings 

that could be made available. Mayor Harrison-Edwards informed one will be at the Neighborhood 

Watch Picnic for Ward III on August 5, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. and Ward V will be at the Masonic Temple 

Parking Lot but no date or time as of today.   

     Anna informed us we have a couple of public opportunities where we can have the form 

questionnaire or survey and set up a table at the History Alive and the Summer Concert Series. Dan 

asked if we have the ward meetings which are four meetings, one citywide meeting is there a need to 

have some we can specially targeted meetings. Anna stated after we pull the content of what we hear 

people saying and if they are bringing sidewalks multiple times then yes, we should have a meeting on 

sidewalks. Mayor Harrison Edwards thought we could evaluate our data and then decide if a meeting 

should be held. Dan asked if we had a meeting in a more relaxed atmosphere or a one-on-one 

discussion, and how can we record that data. Anna thought we would take notes and bring them back to 

the Planning Commission meeting.   Mayor Harrison Edwards stated that’s why we chose the informal 

picnic so people can talk and don’t feel that have to stand up in front of everyone. Bruce said anything 

goes as long as the public expresses their views. Dan included stated it needs advertised, and Anna 

included, and we are collecting data. Mayor Harrison Edwards thought we should document the number 

of people who attended and spoke. Dan referred to the prior comprehensive plan which documented 

the attendance and who spoke. Dan thought it was a good idea to show how the community 

participated. Dan thought another approach would be to have a problem and a problem solver does not 

view it as a gripe session.  Bruce stated that you must stay neutral it is about what the citizens want in 

their community. Dan asked about our surveys and the online surveys or public comments are we only 

going to hear from city residents or do we hear from anyone. Anna commented that it is a city plan but 

maybe we should have a section where the tourists could comment.  

     Discussions were talked about where the public meetings could be held, and several locations were 

given with no definite decision made. Mayor Harrison Edwards will see the availability of the Senior 

Citizen Building. Anna suggested someone from the Planning Commission should be at the August 5th 

Neighborhood Watch picnic it would be a great opportunity. City Manager Stansbury suggested a 

handout that the citizens could fill out at their leisure and explain what the Planning Commission is 

wanting to accomplish. City Manager Stansbury committed to attend the first meeting for the Planning 

Commission on August 5th at 5:00 p.m. Mayor Harrison Edwards will check with the other council 

members to get dates and places for their ward meetings. Anna asked, Mayor Harrison Edwards if she 

was comfortable doing coffee with the mayor talk. Mayor Harrison Edwards thought it was a good idea 

and she would be happy to do it.  

The next Planning Commission meeting will be on Wednesday, September 14, 2022 at 4:30 p.m.  

Anna made a motion seconded by Clara to adjourn at 5:52 p.m. 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

President, Dan Vaughn 

Page 18 of 65



 

 

 

Board of Parks and Recreation 

Meeting, Friday, July 15, 2022 

 

     The Board of Parks and Recreation was called to order at 2:03 p.m. In attendance were John 

and Connie Riffle, Dee Evans, Mayor Kim Harrison Edwards, City Manager Nate Stansberry, 

Finance Director Susie Johnston, City Clerk Judy Piercy, Brenda Reed, and Lewis County 

Blueprint Coordinator Victoria Stansberry. 

 

Approval of Minutes: 

 

     Connie made a motion seconded by Dee to approve the minutes of June 24, 2022 with one 

correction the date of the next meeting is Friday July 15th 2022. Motion carried. 

 

Treasurer’s Report: 

 

      City Manager Stansberry informed the Board of Parks and Recreation that according to state 

statute the City Treasurer is the keeper of the funds for the Parks Commission and that will be 

Susie Johnston. City Manager Stansberry gave an ending balance as of June 30, 2022 of 

$1188.44.  Connie made a motion seconded by Dee to approve the Treasurer’s Report. Motion 

carried. 

      

Lively Park, Willow Park, and Polk Creek Park (Discussion of Issues, if any):  

     Brenda came to the meeting stating most of the playground equipment seems to be gone in 

Willow Park. She asked if the equipment was going to be replaced or if we were dismantling the 

park. City manager Stansberry stated the swing seats were broken and for safety reasons we 

took the swings down, teeter – totter had a broken board. Brenda stated that she has seen 

mothers and their children playing at the park, so the park was being used. Connie informed 

that the swing set was donated by an individual who lives in that area. The musical items and 

the tic tac toe was purchased from a grant when we first started. Mayor Harrison Edwards 

asked if we could look into getting a cost estimate for the replacement of the swings and teeter 

totter. 

 

Carp Festival: 

 

     Connie stated that we have already set the date for the Carp Festival for June 10, 2023. City 

Manager Stansberry suggested with the T-shirts left and we should mark them down and sell 

and the money would go to the Board of Parks and Recreation. 

 

Kayak Event: 

 

Page 19 of 65



 

 

 

     City Manager Stansberry tried to contact the Guardians of the West fork, but the contact is 

sick. City Manager Stansberry informed the group if they would like to organize the kayaking 

event, we will put it on our Facebook page for advertisement. Connie thought we could possibly 

do it after Labor Day it's still good weather. Victoria gave a summary up the National Public 

Land Day on September 24, 2022. Victoria would like to have different events going on in Lewis 

County on National Public Land Day, and it can be anything from clean up to kayaking. She will 

be promoting these events and could have a community luncheon.   City Manager Stansberry 

was looking at the DEP website and they have a tire cleanup for each county once a year. They 

have a special machine that will go down the bank into the river and we can place the tires on 

the machine. Mayor Harrison Edwards asked if we have a central location to put the kayaks in 

the river. Connie stated it needs to be well publicized. City Manager Stansberry suggested they 

work with Blueprint Committee and have kayaking as an event. The city will provide a trailer to 

haul the kayaks.  

 

Pricing on Ice Skating: 

 

     City Manager Stansberry made available a copy to see the pricing of the ice-skating rink. 

Discussion of property where the ice-skating rink could be held but did not come up a with a 

location. John made a motion seconded by Connie to have the City Manager Stansberry to 

proceed with working out the details with insurance company and location. Motion carried. 

 

New Business: 

 

     Judy provided a copy of a request of items for the Polk Creek Park from Michael Bradley. 

John will assess the list and get back with the Board of Parks and Recreation. John made a 

motion seconded Dee to table the list from Michael Bradley. Motion carried  

  

Public Comment:  

 

     Victoria commented we have already talked about the National Public Land Day, and she will 

call Jackson Mill to ask about the kayaks and of course promoting it. Victoria talked about the 

Lewis County Greenways Trail study that will be taking place. We have an engineer, CEC and they 

will be working on what the trail corridors will be through Lewis County, starting in Harrison 

County, and then ending in Braxton County. As we are doing this, we are also thinking of all the 

places the trail needs to come by and what places we want people to be able to access easily 

from the trail. We will be having meetings with the Engineers, Stakeholders. Lewis County 

Blueprint would like to invite a representative from the park board and express your interest as 

the Board of Parks and Recreation and see where it is going to lie as it comes through Weston 

and a possibility of being close to a park. It is especially important to the Lewis County Blueprint 

that we receive feedback that our stakeholders are involved through the planning process. We 

Page 20 of 65



 

 

 

need to get it right as we want it because we will be going by this plan and finding grants to help 

build the trail. Victoria informed of another project that is starting, a walkability and a bikeability 

trail. This project is a fulcrum project that is being done by WVU, they are going to look at Weston 

and Jane Lew to see how walkable and bikeable the community is and what improvements needs 

to be done. This will start later this summer, and we welcome a member of the Board of Parks 

and Recreation to come and see what is going on. 

 

      Victoria informed the Lewis County Blueprint and the Weston Cultural Center teamed up to 

write a grant with “Try this West Virginia And our project is called “Fun to Go”. The funds we 

receive will be used to create a mobile activity such as board games that we can pick up and take 

to another location. We would like to have one activity a month in the county and additional sites 

on the way.  

 

Next Meeting Date: 

 

     The next meeting of the Board of Parks and Recreation will be August 19, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. 

 

 

Adjournment: 

 

      Dee made a motion seconded by Connie to adjourn at 2:05 PM. Motion carried.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

 

Page 21 of 65



Page 22 of 65



Page 23 of 65



Page 24 of 65



Page 25 of 65



Page 26 of 65



Page 27 of 65



Page 28 of 65



Page 29 of 65



Page 30 of 65



Page 31 of 65



Page 32 of 65



Page 33 of 65



Page 34 of 65



Page 35 of 65



Page 36 of 65



July Report 2022 

 

Street Department 

 

 Removed and cut fallen tree out of road way on South River Avenue 

 Weedeated both sides and back area of Columbia Club 

 Assisted tree service with removal of remainder of tree on South River 

Avenue 

 Delivered 5 flower boxes on Main Street 

 Installed more windows at the City Building 

 Cut brush off of Center Avenue bridge 

 Cleaned drop inlet on Upper 11th Street and prepped for a rebuild 

 Hauled trash and trim out of the City Building 

 Blacktop patched 8 ton in Ward 3  

 Built ramps on both sides of the walking bridge in front of TALA 

 Worked on light poles along Main Street  

 Picked up fallen two-hour parking sign along W 2nd Street 

 Cut and hauled brush on North River Avenue and Spring Street 

 Hung additional banners in town and repaired damaged ones 

 Cut brush along concrete wall on Brown Avenue below Bannister Street 

 Helped load stage for Mr. Spelsberg 

 Marked out 811s 

 Cold patched holes on the Water Street side of the walking bridge 

 Cleaned drop inlet on Neighbors Lane 

 Cut brush back on the right of way above Willow Park 

 Trimmed back trees over Willow Creek 

 Removed old fencing and fence post from Willow Park 

 Milled parking area at Willow Park and blended in blacktop millings to 

create a wider parking area  

 Milled alley off of dead-end side of Willow Street and blended in blacktop 

millings to fix the ruts and high spots 

 Cut grass at the Street Department 

 Cleaned drop inlet and gutter drain from Foster Feed to Brooke Street 

 Cleaned ditch out at the top of Brooke Street 

 Replaced drop inlet grates with new grate and frames on E 6th Street 

 Rebuilt drop inlet at intersection of Charles and Burnside 

 Swept parking lot in front of TALA and parking lot on Water Street with the 

skid steer and sweeper 

 Started on drain job at the intersection of Upper 11th Street and Mid Avenue  

 Watered flowers in town daily  

Page 37 of 65



 Trash Duty 

 Cleaned all garages and buildings at the Street Department  

 Cleaned and greased equipment at the shop 

 Pruned trees in the city parking lot 

 Cleaned drain with excavator at the top of Moss and Jackson Street 

 Cut vegetation along Depot Street Bridge 

  Two men were on duty from 2pm – 1am to help with trash and cleaning of 

the 4th of July Festival at the City Parking Lot and the Town Hub 

 

Blacktop Tonnage for July: 8 ton 

Page 38 of 65



Page 39 of 65



Page 40 of 65



Page 41 of 65



Page 42 of 65



Page 43 of 65



Page 44 of 65



Page 45 of 65



Page 46 of 65



Page 47 of 65



Page 48 of 65



Page 49 of 65



Page 50 of 65



Page 51 of 65



Page 52 of 65



Page 53 of 65



Page 54 of 65



Page 55 of 65



Page 56 of 65



Page 57 of 65



Page 58 of 65



Page 59 of 65



Page 60 of 65



Page 61 of 65



1

Nate Stansberry

From: addressing <addressing@lce-911.com> on behalf of addressing
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 11:30 AM
To: Nate Stansberry
Cc: jgum@lewisoem.com; ktalbert@lewiscountywv.org
Subject: South Center Ave
Attachments: S CENTER AVE.pdf

Dear City Council, 
 
For many years there has been a street in Weston named South Center Avenue,  it spans from the  "Y" of Center/Main 
ave to the intersection of Willow St, at which point the remainder of the street is called Center Ave. 
 
There is one physical address associated with this segment of the street, and it has recently became vacant. We see this 
as a great opportunity to make our mapping better and addresses easier to find  for the future with no negative impact. 
The additional lots are not currently addressed and can be addressed as Center Ave. 
 
The current house is 11 S. Center Ave, and could be readdressed as 2 S.  
Center Ave or as 211 Arnold St.    the latter making the most sense to addressing, as the current entrance would lead to 
the most efficient fire/ems response by placing vehicles closer to the entrance of the home. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Steve Moneypenny 
Lewis-Gilmer E-911 Addressing. 
 

Page 62 of 65



Lewis County Map

July 25, 2022
0 0.01 0.010 mi

0 0.01 0.020.01 km

1:564

Landmark Geospatial
Page 63 of 65



 

 

 

August 1, 2022 

 

A RESOLUTION AFFIRMING THE CITY OF WESTON’S COMMITMENT TO SUPPORT WEST VIRGINIA 

VETERANS AND VETERANS SERVICES 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Weston has a deep appreciation and respect for our nation’s military members 

and veterans; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Weston recognizes the need for consistenly adequate and readily available health 

and medical services for West Virginia’s estimated 70,000 veterans, and 

WHEREAS, the City of Weston has serious concerns regarding the United States Department of Veterans 

Affairs recommendations submitted to the Asset Infrastructure Review Committee and published in 

Federal Register, Document Number 2022-05256, which if accepted and implemented would eliminate 

in-patient medical, surgical, mental health and emergency room care at 3 of West Virginia’s VA Medical 

Centers, including the Louis A. Johnson VA Medical Center in Clarksburg, WV; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Weston recognizes that healthcare providers in West Virginia are at their breaking 

point and believes that adding an estimated 70,000 patients into an already understaffed and 

overwhelmed rural healthcare system would be disastrous; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Weston recognizes that the recommendations listed in Federal Register 

Document #2022-05256 are an effort to consolidate VA services in metropolitan areas, however, the 

City believes it should not be done at the expense of rural Americans who put their lives on the line and 

gave immeasurable sacrifices for this country, and the VA should not abdicate its responsibility to care 

for these men and women regardless of where in this great nation they reside; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Weston, West Virginia, that: 

The City of Weston, West Virginia hereby publicly affirms its unwavering support for West Virginia 

Veterans.  Therefore, the City of Weston hereby declares its belief that all current VA Medical Centers in 

West Virginia should remain open with all current operational capabilities, and asserts as public notice 

its opposition to the United States Department of Veterans’ Affairs recommendations laid out in Federal 

Register Document Numbe 2022-05256.  The City of Weston will support all appropriate State and 

Community efforts to deter this actions from proceedings. 

 

PASSED by the City of Weston on this the 1st day of August, 2022 

 

______________________________    ____________________________ 

Kim Harrison-Edwards, Mayor     Judy Piercy, City Clerk 

Page 64 of 65



308 Donation of Sick and Vacation Time  

 

Employees may donate a maximum of 40 hours of Sick Time to another employee(s) per year with City 

Manager approval, and an additional 40 hours with Council approval.  An employee may receive 

donated Sick Time only after they have exhausted all of their own Sick Time and Vacation Time, and at 

the point they incur the need for Sick Time.  Therefore, it is expressly prohibited for an employee to 

donate Sick Time for a future event or for an employee to receive donated Sick Time when they have 

either Sick or Vacation hours in their “benefit banks”.  In addition, an employee may only receive 

donated sick time after they have been off from work for at least two calendar weeks directly related to 

their injury or illness (or that of a qualified family member). 

 

Vacation Time may be donated to another employee at a maximum of 40 hours per year, and requires 

approval of the City Manager.  An employee may receive donated Vacation Time only after they have 

exhausted all of their Vacation Time and they have a need for extended time off (e.g. a family non-

medical catastrophic event). 

 

The donation of the sick or vacation time shall result in the equal value of donated time to be deducted 

from the donor employee’s “benefit bank.” 

 

 

Page 65 of 65


	1 RS - 08-01-2022 Agenda.pdf (p.1-2)
	4 a RS - 07-05-2022 Minutes.pdf (p.3-10)
	4 b SS - 07-25-2022 Minutes.pdf (p.11-12)
	7 i 7-11-22 CEMETERY BOARD MINUTES.pdf (p.13-14)
	7 ii - HLC July 7th Meeting Minutes.pdf (p.15-16)
	7iii - Planning Commission 06-23-2022 Minutes.pdf (p.17-18)
	7iii PARKS AND REC 7-15-2022 MINUTES.pdf (p.19-21)
	7v  EDA.pdf (p.22-35)
	7viii Eastern Gas Transmission & Storage.pdf (p.36)
	9A3 Balance Sheet.pdf (p.105-107)
	9A4 Balance Sheet Prev Yer Comparison.pdf (p.108-110)
	9A5 Transaction Detail By Account.pdf (p.111-116)
	9b July 2022 Report.pdf (p.117-118)
	9d Fire Department Report.pdf (p.119-126)
	9e Document_20220727_0001.pdf (p.127)
	9g City Clerk Report.pdf (p.128-129)
	10b - Ordinance 2011- Tree Board.pdf (p.130-132)
	10b1 - Robert Weaver Concerns.pdf (p.133-134)
	11 a - Neighborhood Yard Sale.pdf (p.135)
	11 c REAP - FY 2023 RDPP Pilot Subgrant App.pdf (p.136-141)
	11 D 911 Info for Center Avenue.pdf (p.142)
	11 D1 S CENTER AVE.pdf (p.143)
	11 e Resolution for Veterans.pdf (p.144)
	11 f 308 Donation of Sick and Vacation Time_July 2022.pdf (p.145)

